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m 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2015 andending JUN 30, 2016
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
weiedle | ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
ownge | C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.
yﬁgze Doing business as 36-3366783
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Faranny 1101 LAKE COOK ROAD C 2079810880
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 2,087,583.
Amended| DEERFIELD, IL 60015 H(a) Is this a group return
ﬁgr?“.ca- F Name and address of principal officerMARC WORTMANN for subordinates? |:|Yes No
Perdts | 64 GREAT SUFFOLK STREET, LONDON, UNITED KING]H(b) @itsuborcinates inciudec_lYes [_No
I Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( )« (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ 507 If “No,"fattach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW.ALZ .CO.UK H(c) Gréup’exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Yednof formation: 19 8 4] m State of legal domicile: T L

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO BUZED W& JSTRENGTHEN ALZHEIMER
% ASSOCIATIONS & RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT DEMENTTA WORLDWIDE.
qE’ 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or dispeseddfsmore than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) ‘& o\ 0 3 17
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ¥0)* . 4 16
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part Y, line2a), . . . . . . . . 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . A 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C),Mined@u . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-Tfline 34 . & .4 . ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) S N TS 1,502,202. 1,351,899.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 872,833. 729,412.
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 95. 214.
o .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lings 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11¢) " ... 13,790. 6,058.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through il (Must egual Part VI, &oldmn (A), line12) 7 .. 2,388,920. 2,087,583.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid(Rart1X, column (A), lines1-3) . @ . ... 69,785. 263,198.
14 Benefits paid to or for membefSiRartikX, column (A), line 4\ . L . 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, columni(A), lines 5-10) 554,883. 530,979.
g 16a Professional fundraisingfees (Rart'IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
3 b Total fundraising,exPenses (Rart X, column (D), line 25) P>
W 117 Other expefises (Part Xheolumn (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . ... 1,601,584. 1,237,429,
18 Total expenses4Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,226,252, 2,031,606.
19 Revenue less'expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 162,668. 55,977.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 926,322. 900,581.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 254,258. 214,692.
éé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ..............................o.... 672,064. 685,889.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here MARC WORTMANN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ceok [__J[ PTIN
Paid  ANNE C. RUZICKA tempos [PO0446442
Preparer |Firm'sname p KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. P.C. Frm'sEINp 36-3117333
Use Only |Firm'saddressp 1101 LAKE COOK ROAD, SUITE C
DEERFIELD, IL 60015 Phoneno.(847) 580-4100
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
532001 12-16-15  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Wl ...

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

ADI'S VISION IS AN IMPROVED QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE WITH DEMENTIA
AND THEIR FAMILIES THROUGHOUT THE WORLD. ADI AIMS TO BUILD AND
STRENGTHEN ALZHEIMER ASSOCIATIONS AND RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT DEMENTIA
WORLDWIDE.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 900-BZ2 |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations®o@thers, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 8 5 ’ 7 7 O e including grants of $ 1 1 ’ 4 6 9 . ) (Revenue $ 7 2 9 ’ 4 1 2 . )
ADI HELD A CONFERENCE IN BUDAPEST, HUNGARY IN 2016% NEARLY 900 PEOPLE
FROM 70 COUNTRIES ATTENDED THE CONFERENCE. THE CONFERENCE BROUGHT
TOGETHER PEOPLE WITH DEMENTIA, FAMILY CARERSy, STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS OF
ALZHEIMER ASSOCIATIONS, CARE PROFESSIONALS{ ELLINICIANS AND SCIENTISTS
FOR WORKSHOPS AND PRESENTATIONS INCLUDINGWNEW/FINDINGS IN THE DEMENTIA
FIELD, NON-PHARMACOLOGICAL INTERVENTIONS, BEST PRACTICES IN CARE AND
THE DEVELOPMENT OF NATIONAL ALZHEIMER “BLANS.

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 4 7 l 0 2 4 e including grants of $ 9 2 ] 2 5 6 o ) (Revenue $ )
ADI COORDINATED WORLD ALZHEIMER'S MONTH; THE INTERNATIONAL MONTH TO
RAISE AWARENESS OF DEMENTIA.WWADI PRODUCED MATERIALS INCLUDING
INFORMATION LEAFLETS, /POSTERS AND OTHER) EDUCATIONAL AND PROMOTIONAL
MATERIALS. OVER 70 ALZHEIMER ASSQCTATIONS AROUND THE WORLD
PARTICIPATED. ADIWALSO LAUNCHED THE, "WORLD ALZHEIMER REPORT 2016,
IMPROVING HEALTHCAREWFOR PEOPLE\LIVING WITH DEMENTIA: COVERAGE,
QUALITY, AND COSTS NOW AND IN THERFUTURE" WHICH WAS DISTRIBUTED
WORLDWIDE IN PRINEAND ONLINE.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 8 5 /i 3 4 O e including grants of $ 5 8 7 O 3 1 o ) (Revenue $ )
ADI ORGANIZED AN ALZHEIMER UNIVERSITY TRAINING PROGRAM IN LONDON, AIMED
AT ENABLING EMERGING ORGANIZATIONS TO DEVELOP AND BUILD CAPACITY.

TOPICS COVERED INCLUDED GOVERNANCE, AWARENESS RAISING, AND WORKING WITH
THE MEDIA. ADI ALSO ORGANIZED WORKSHOPS AT REGIONAL CONFERENCES IN
BRAZIL, PHILIPPINES AND BARBADOS. REPRESENTATIVES FROM MORE THAN 35
COUNTRIES ATTENDED THE PROGRAMS. ADI ALSO SPONSORED SEVERAL
ORGANIZATIONS TO EXCHANGE IDEAS AND PROVIDE MUTUAL SUPPORT THROUGH THE
ADI TWINNING PROGRAM.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 173 ’ 430. including grants of $ 101 ’ 442. ) (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses P> 1 , 7 91 , 5 64.

532002

Form 990 (2015)
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783  page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheadule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spacej
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll  , .4 Y 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yesg*complete
Schedule D, Partitt N 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liaBility, sefwe as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repdi¥; or debt'negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Scheaule O, Parttv.~............. . &4 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarilyarestricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartM,  \\ N} 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete’Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment,in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - othefisecurities'in Part X, line 12that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," completefSchedule DyPart VIl - N\ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line¥8ythat is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete'Sehedule D, Part VIIl (O N\ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in'Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule!D, Part /X & " o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount fox, other liabilities in PartX{fline 252 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements forghe tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability fopunceftain takpositions under FIN48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financialstatements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and X, N 12a | X
b Was the organizatien,in€luded inconsolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organizationganswered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organizatien afschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization,maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a | X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b | X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
Form 990 (2015)

532003
12-16-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783  page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line25¢ g 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the yeamto defease
ANY LaX-EXEMPt DONAS Y L 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during,the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engagé¥in anjexcess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L; Part'l 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with af@disqualified’person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prier Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part] WM 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for re€eivablesfrom or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partil o 7 e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to afjefficer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee,member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part\lf 27 | X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transactiomwith one of the following parties (see'Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trusteefor key employee? If "Yes," complete Sehedule L, Part v 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officen, director, trustee ,0Fkey employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or formerfficel, director, trusteej or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct oindireGtiewner? If "Yes," complete SchedulelL, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive centributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,"€empletéSchedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidategterminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Séhedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization,sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, e 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .......................ooooiiii e 38 | X
Form 990 (2015)
532004

12-16-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. .. . ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority, over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financialaceoént)?, .. 4a | X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » UNITED KINGDOM
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Finangial Aécounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year®». . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited taxsheltertransaction? . 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater thang100;,0005@nd did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribution8®, L 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statementthat such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under_section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a‘contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value ofthe goods/or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose ofitangible personal property forwhich it was required
10 file FOrM 82827 ..o e o 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during,thegyear . 0 .. . ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums omja personal'benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay pfemiums, directly or indirectly, on ajpersonal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contributien ofiqualified intellectualfpréperty, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution efycars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintainingdonor advised funds.\Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any timewdtrring the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintainiing donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoringserganization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsofing organizatien’ make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and‘€apital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2015)
532005

12-16-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783  page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 17
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... . .. 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KEY EMIDIOY Y 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990swasfiled? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?¢ (. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .~~~ Q. w0 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to electior appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by)members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? Qg7 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durifg the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? "%, "™ gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl fSection Apwho cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about pbliciesmot required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches,Or affili@tes 2. 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies'and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistentwiththe organization’s éxempt.purpases? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Fofm 990 to all members ef its goverhing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any,fUsed by the organization to review:this‘\Eorm 990.
12a Did the organization have a writtengconflict ofjinterest policy? If #N&) gotto line/13 = 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key.employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
c Did the organization regularly, and€ensistently monitor and enferce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone W\ g 12c X
13 Did the organization have a WrttemIwWhIStleblowWer POICY 2 13 | X
14 Did the organization;have,a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’si@EO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMENTS? e ieenee 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >IL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>

MICHAEL LEFEVRE - 2079810880

64 GREAT SUFFOLK STREET, LONDON SEl1 OBL UNITED KINGDOM

532006 12-16-15
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Form 990 (2015)

C/O0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.

36-3366783

Page 7

Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officet, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation. compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/9099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 le and related
below N 5 5 %i; s organizations
line) | E|Z|c | [EELS
(1) ANDREW KETTERINGHAM 5.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SERGE GAUTHIER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DALE GOLDHAWK 4,00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MARIELLA GUERRA ARTEAGA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) GLENN REES 16.00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MARCUS LOFSTROM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) GERRY SAMPSON 8.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JOHN BRIAN (6ROSVENOR 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) FARANEH FARIN KABOLI 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) BIRGITTA CHARLOTTA MARTENSSON 7.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KATE SWAFFER 12.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MARC WORTMANN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR XX 127,802. 0. 0.
(13) JOHAN VOS 40.00
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR XX 143,761. 0. 0.

532007 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page8
IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 |g and related
below ERg - g §§ 5 organizations
ib Sub-total 4 9 v 271,563. 0 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section'A 0. 0 0.
d Total (addlines tband1c) ... W > 271,563. 0 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but ngt limited to those listed aboy€) wheyreceived more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization. P 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any formérofficer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule JYfor such individual e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on ling, 1ajlissthe sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizatiorig,greatenthan $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . . 4 X
5 Did any personflisted on lingyta’receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to thelerganization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PEISON ... 5 X
Section B. Independent,Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2015)
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page9
Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... ... [ ]
(A) (©)

(D)
Revenue excluded

Total revenue exeFr{r?éit?L?ng{ion ij)zrs?ggg frorgletc?olégder
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns .. . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b 415,828.
a< ¢ Fundraising events 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g - f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3s similar amounts not included above 1if| 936,071.
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
OG| h Total.Addlines1a-1f ... » |1,351,899.
Business Code|
¢ | 2a CONFERENCE REVENUE 541900 729,412, 729,412
2ol b
a2l ¢
| e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... ... > | 1295412,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4 214. 214.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 RoYalieS ... >
(i) Real (ii) Pefsenal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS) ... S |
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Segurities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(oss) . ..
d Netgainor(loss) ... .. W |
o 8 a Gross income;frofyfundraising events (not
g including® of
é contributions#eported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, linet8 a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a INKIND CONTRIBUTIONS 541900 6,058. 6,058.
b
c
d Al otherrevenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 6,058.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... » [2,087,583.| 735,470. 0. 214.

532009 12-16-15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.

36-3366783 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... ... (X
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograg?)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 263,198. 263,198.
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 271,563. 191,690. 25,560. 54,313.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 202,011- 159,565. 35,704. 6,742.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 3,168. 2,416 . 332. 420.
9 Other employee benefits .
10 Payrolltaxes 54,237- 41,371- 5,675. 7,191.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal . 4055 405.
c Accounting . 25,011. 25,011.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 Aq
f Investment managementfees . . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schf0.) 251,343, 250,033. 1,310.
12 Advertising and promotion . 4. . @ h
13 Officeexpenses O O 44,104. 35,578- 5,847. 2,679.
14 Information technology = 4. # . " T 489. 6,513. 433, 543,
15 Royalties NN
16 Occupancy e 48,662- 37,118. 5,093. 6,451.
17 Travel e O N
18 Payments of travel orjentertainment expenses
for any federal;state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 613,893. 601,489. 3,419. 8,985.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates ... .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,567. 1,958. 269. 340.
23 Insurance 3,318- 2,530- 348. 440.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a REGIONAL OFFICE SUPPORT 147,765. 147,765.
b PRINTING 54,704. 47,992. 5,374. 1,338.
¢ BAD DEBT EXPENSE 30,000. 30,000.
d DUES HARDSHIP GRANTS 4,215. 4,215,
e All other expenses 3,953. 2,348. 1,605.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,031,606.] 1,791,564. 150,195. 89,847.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

532010 12-16-15
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 293,312, 1 522,987.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 560,692.] 4 324,686.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary h
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 67,907.] o 48,640.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other wv
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 40,4824
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 36, 20, 4,411. 10c 4,268.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . S 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets e e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 & | 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 84) ... & . ... 926,322.] 16 900,581.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 4 S 254 ’ 258.[ 17 214 ’ 692.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites <>~ N 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedulg D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables togcurrent and former officers, difeétors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensatedyemployees, and disqualifiedypersons.
§ Complete Part Il of Schedulgiay, “», ©~ W& o 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and‘notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes andloans‘payable to unrelated third parties . .. . 24
25 Other liabilities,(in€luding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedUIB D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 254 ,258.] 26 214,692.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> ILI and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 169,977.| 27 270,694.
S |28 Temporariy restricted net assets 502,087.] 28 415,195.
'g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 672 ’ 064.| 33 685 ’ 889.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 926,322.| 34 900,581.
Form 990 (2015)
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Form 990 (2015) C/O0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 2,087,583.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,031,606.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet1 3 55, 977.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) .. . 4 672,064.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 -42,152.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMN (B)) .o AT 10 685 ’ 889.
Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part XIl ... QL S [ ]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Oth&f" explain’in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independentacéountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the gjeariweresedémpiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and’separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements)for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have@ commiitteeithat assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection\of an independent accoumtant? ... 2c

If the organization changed either its oversight processyor selection process dufing the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an auditior audits aS’set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A1337 . A N e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the,required/audit or audits? ¥ the @rganjzationdid not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O'and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2015)
532012
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tregsury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic

nternal Revenue Service »> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. HspecHon

Name of the organization ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

2
3 []
4

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,

00 B0 O

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmeéntalunit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(%)-

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmentahunitier from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support fromyeontributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and(2)'ho mere than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax)ifrom businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety)See section 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefitief, to/perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of suppofting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type l. A supporting organization operated, stipervised, encontrolled by its suppofted organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to'tegularly appoint or elect a majority ofithe,directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connectionwith jts supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the suppofting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must cempletePart 1V, Sections Asand C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A'supporting organization operatedin connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(8){(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionallyjintegrateéd. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirementy(sectinstructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if thelerganization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of,supported OrganizatioNs | |

g Provide the followingihformation about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization [(iv) Is the organization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 listed in your support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) [82°TNI document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 1,013,182, 1,748,376, 1,267,090, 1,502,202, 1,351,899, 6,882,749,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1,013,182, 1,748,376, 1,267,090, 1,502(202. 1,351,899, 6,882,749,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

covmn(@® 1,718,103,
6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4. J_ 5,164,646,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1,013,182, 1,748,376, 1,267,090, 1,502,202, 1,351,899, 6,882,749,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 248 214. 462.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) 0\

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10yle?’ 6,883 211,

12 Gross receipts fromgelated activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 4,096,017.

13 First five yearsdlf the Form'990fis for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, cheek 1his box and STOP Nere ... ... ... e | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... 14 75.03 %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 48.96 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4

b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . . . ... > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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09-23-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.

36-3366783 pages

Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ... .
8 Public support. (subtractline 7¢ from ling 6

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

L 4

T‘V

S)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar soureges 4#

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from buSingsses
acquired after June 30,1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income fromyunrglated business
activities not includéd in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ©
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c)2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

(f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
Check this bOX and STOP NEIre ... ... ... e | |:|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 pages
Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5),.or\(€)@nd
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and hew the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for@ection470(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensufésuchyuse. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supportedorganization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to'make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization hadysuehseontrol and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not'have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in{PartMiywhat controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization,was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove anyisupported organizations during thettax\year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide deétail indPart VI, including (i) the'hames and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the'teasons for éach such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing,document authorizing suchdaction; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to,the arganizing doctiment). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added,or suibstituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organizatien’s @fganizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyion@ the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide'supparts(Whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than(i)its‘Supporteéd organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more oflitsiSupported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
532024 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015




ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 pages
[Part IV [ Supporting Organizations /-ontinueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported.
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supportéd
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explairnin
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(§),that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describesin Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported'organizations, by the last day of theiifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing, the type and amount of support pfexided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recentlyfiled@s of the date of négtification, and, (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the dateief notification, to the ‘extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, dire€tors, or trustees either (i) appointed, orelected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on theggoverningbody of a suppori€d @rganization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationshipgwith'the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationshipydescfibed iny2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in direeting the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times‘duringythe tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations\played'in,this regard. 3

Section E. Typedll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box‘niext 40 the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions):
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page6
[Part V | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

Qs |[DN|=

o0 ([H[WIN|=

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

(=]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A)Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): Y 4
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other

o [Q |0 |T|®

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% ofdine 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fram ling(3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add lined todine 6),

W
W

H

0 I|N | |¢
00 INYo 07 | &

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, ColumnA)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset ameuntfer prioryear (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of'line 2/or linei3

Income tax imposed‘in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
I_l Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

Qs |[DN|=

o0 [H[WIN|=

~
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page7
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 N|(o |0 ]|hd|W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i) (i) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From 2014

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

ST |[™|o |a|0 |T |

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

(—

H

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: $

Q

Applied to underdistributions of prioryears

=3

Applied to 2015 distributable,amotint

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

(3]

5 Remaining underdistributions)for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines,3g afid 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zefo, see instrugtions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 14if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

o [Q |0 |T|®

Excess from 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 pages
Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R =
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

a s ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? &% . |:| Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpese confefring

impermissible private benefit? ... e |:| Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" onorm 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatiomconttibution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements L N A 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements o L 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic stideture included in(@) . & . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) aéquirediafteri8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, orterminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

Number of states where property subject tgfconservation easement is Ig€ated P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodié“‘monitaring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIdS? @ |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted®@umonitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> __

Amount of expenses incurredjin menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easemient reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section TOM) MBI [ Jves [INo

In Part Xlll, describe,how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable,the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, linet1 > $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
I5_3H2,0°g 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance e
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENding balance L sy e
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custedial @ccount liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has beeniprovidéd on Part XUl ...
I Part V I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Xes"\on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prioryear (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the cufrent year end balance (line 1@, column(a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ¢» %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment®» %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100% .

3a Are there endowment funds'iet inithe’possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OFGaniZal ON S st 3a(i)
(i) related OFQaMIZAIONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
d
e 40,482. 36,214, 4,268.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... > 4,268.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page3d

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

>

)

B

—

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

~ |~ |=
3 |m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2

()

(4

()

(6)

@

8

(9

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»

Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on,Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form\990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Desectription (b) Book value

(1)

(2

()

(4

()

(6)

@
8

(9

Total. (Column (b) must eiu_al Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... . . . >

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page4
Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2 ’ 045 ’ 431.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) 2d -42,152.

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e -42,152.
3  Subtract line 2e from lINe 1 3 2,087,583.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPart Xxit.y 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 2,087,583.
Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses’per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements O o 1 2 ’ 031 ’ 606.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryear adjustments s 2b
c Otherlosses S 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIl1.) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d e 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 e 3 2,031,606.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not onyline fd:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, linéy/b™ . & 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXi.y & W W 4b
¢ Addlnesdaandab 4@ » TS 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal'Form 990, Part 1, line 18) " W...... N\ oo 5 2,031,606.

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines @, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4;Rartl\, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and,4b.¢Also.complete this partd® provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE ORGANIZATIONS'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT

THE ORGANTIZATION HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE

ADJUSTMENT TO“THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) -42,152.

382115 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

P> Attach to Form 990.

P> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
C/O0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.

Employer identification number

36-3366783

Part] | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b.

1

For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

Yes

|:|No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)4

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity listed in (d) () Total
offices employees, | (,y type) (e.g., fundraising, program is ajpre@ram service, expenditures
) ] agents, and - ) . o for and
in the region | independent services, investments, grants to describe specific type .
contractors recipients located in the region) of’service(s) in region investments
in region in region
PRIMARY OFFICE OF
PRGANIZATION; PROGRAM CONFERENCES,
ISERVICES, GRANTS, CONVENTIONS, & MEETINGS;
LONDON, UK 1 9 [FUNDRAISING, {GENERAL [EDUCATION 1,173,808,
BUDAPEST, HUNGRY 0 0 RNNUAL CONEERENCE ANNUAL CONFERENCE 520,756.
ISUPPORT OF A REGIONAL EEETINGS , EDUCATION,
ASIA PACIFIC 0 0\, PFEAZCE EMBER SUPPORT 147,765,
CARIBBEAN, CENTRAL
AND SOUTH AMERICA 0 0 [PROGRAM GRANT PROGRAM GRANT 147,478,
3a Subtotal 1 9 1,989,807,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart| 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) ... 9 1,989,807.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2015
532071

10-01-15



Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
C/O0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.

36-3366783

Page 2

Partll | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any
recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 o (b) IRS code section . (d) Purpose of (e) Amount (f) Manner of (g) Amount of (h) Description (i)_ Method of
(a) Name of organization ) ) (c) Region ) non-cash of non-cash \valuation (book, FMV,
and EIN (if applicable) grant of cash grant [cash disbursement| gggistance assistance appraisal, other)
UNITED KINGDOM RESEARCH 94,368 .[CHECK 0.
WORLD ALZHEIMER'S
MONTH, CONFERENCE,
ALZHEIMER'S
ISOUTH ASIA UNIVERSITY AND AWARDS 24,261 . FHECK 0.
SUPPORT OF REGIONAL
ISINGAPORE DFFICE 147,765, 0.

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt by

the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter
3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities

532072
10-01-15

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015 C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 Page 3
Partlll Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part Ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
) ) (c) Number of | (d) Amount of (e) Manner of (f) Amount of (g) Description of (h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region recipients cash grant cash disbursement non-cash non-cash assistance valuation
assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

532073

10-01-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule F (Form990) 2015 C/0O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page4
[Part IV| Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form926) |:| Yes No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization

may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign

Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form990) |:| Yes No
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to

Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) |:| Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company ér a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund

(see Instructions for Forms8621) g N |:| Yes No
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during/thelitax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persens With Respect to Certain

Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions forForm8865) " e |:| Yes No
6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes, " the organization may be required to separately filegsorm'67 13minternational Boycott Report (see

Instructions for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990) |:| Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2015

532074
10-01-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule F (Form990) 2015 C/0O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 pages
PartV | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part lll, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS FROM LOW INCOME COUNTRIES APPLY FOR TRAVEL GRANTS TO

ATTEND CONFERENCES AND PROGRAMS SPONSORED BY ADI

532075 10-01-15 Schedule F (Form 990) 2015



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 5
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783
[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeufychef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment ok
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to'explain, 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurre@,by all\directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedfin lineyta?® 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish thef€ompensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for'methads used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lII.
Compensation committee |:| Wiitten employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant |:| Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Rart ViliSection A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment 2 b 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nenqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation affangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persans and provide the appli€able amounts/for each item in Part Il1.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(¢)(4)gand,501(c)(29) organizationssmust complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 9905 Part VIl,)Section A, line 1a, did the‘@rganization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;
@ The OrQaniZatioN ? me O e 5a X
b Any related orgahization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5ayor 8b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed on,Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net'earnings of:

a The organization? 6a X
6b X

b Any related organization?
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Il1.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part IlI 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit ...~ 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)? ...t ettt a e e e e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

532111
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ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

C/O0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO.

36-3366783

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ji).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

B)()-D)

(F) Compensation
in column (B)
reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

U]
(ii)

(ii)

U]
(ii)

U]
(ii)

U]
(ii)

(ii)

U]
(ii)

U]
(ii)

U]
(ii)

U]
(ii)

(ii)

U]
()

U]
(ii)

U]
(ii)

(ii)

U]
(ii)

532112
10-14-15

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 C/O0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

532113
10-14-15



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | > Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 5
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury . > Attach to Form 990 or FOI’IITI 990TEZ.. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organizaton ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAIL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

N £ di lified (b) Relationship between disqualified b ot ft " (d) Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person person and organization (c) Description of transaction Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during theyyearunder
section 4958

Part Il | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Paft)V, line 38a ar Form 990, Part 1V, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose (d)f '-°a;‘h‘° or (e) Qrigimal (f) Balance due (9)In 'Bg/ g\gg{g\':rd (i) Written
interested person with organization of loan orgmivationz. | REINCipal amount default? |committee? |a0reement?
do [From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

Total ... W > $

Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Completé'if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interestéd person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization
VARIOUS BOARD MEMBERSVARIOUS MEMBER O 6,781 .TRAVEL GRANTS
VARIOUS BOARD MEMBERSVARIOUS MEMBER O 32,074 .GENERAL GRANT,
VARIOUS BOARD MEMBERSVARIOUS MEMBER O 94,368.RESEARCH GRAN
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

SEE PART V FOR CONTINUATIONS

532131
10-02-15



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page2
Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of é%asrm{zﬂgtqgn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No

Part V | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART III, GRANTS OR ASSISTANCE BENEFITTINGWINTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: VARIOUS BOARD MEMBERS »*DETAJLS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

VARIOUS MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS - DETAILSHOAVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

(C) AMOUNT OF GRANT $ 6,781.

(D) TYPE OF ASSISTANCE: TRAVEL GRANTS

(A) NAME OF PERSON: ARIOUS BOARD MEMBERS - DETAILS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

VARIOUS MEMBER) ORGANIZATIONS - DETAILS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

(C) AMOUNT OF, GRANT $ 32,074.

(D) TYPE OF ASSISTANCE: GENERAL GRANT

(A) NAME OF PERSON: VARIOUS BOARD MEMBERS - DETAILS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

VARIOUS MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS - DETAILS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

(C) AMOUNT OF GRANT $ 94,368.

(D) TYPE OF ASSISTANCE: RESEARCH GRANTS

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
s




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OﬁNﬁ‘iis"’&.;”

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

ADI PUBLISHES A REGULAR "GLOBAL PERSPECTIVE" NEWSLETTER. ADI PROVIDES

FACTSHEETS, BOOKLETS AND LEAFLETS TO MEMBERS WITH UP TO DATE

INFORMATION ON DEMENTIA AND CARE. MANY OF THE PUBLICATIONS ARE IN MORE

THAN ONE LANGUAGE. STAFF ALSO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR ORGANTIZATIONS WITH

QUESTIONS.

EXPENSES $ 59,394. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE $ O.

RESEARCH GRANTS

EXPENSES $ 106,962. INCLUDING GRANTS\OF,/$ 94,368. REVENUE $ O.

ADMINISTRATIVE GRANTS

EXPENSES $ 7,074. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ %,074. REVENUE $ O.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE\6:

THE ORGANIZATION ‘ES “AN' INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ALZHEIMER'S

ASSOCIATIONS AROUND THE WORLD. THESE ASSOCIATIONS ARE MEMBERS OF THE

ORGANIZATION,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS MAY ELECT A REPRESENTATIVE TO SERVE ON THE COUNCIL

OF THE ORGANIZATION. THE COUNCIL ELECTS THE MEMBERS OF THE NOMINATING

COMMITTEE WHO IN TURN NOMINATE THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD WHO ARE ELECTED BY

THE COUNCIL MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

I5_3H2,2°;1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
09-02-15




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783

A COPY OF THE 990 WAS NOT PROVIDED TO EACH MEMBER OF THE BOARD PRIOR TO

FILING. THE TREASURER AND STAFF REVIEWED THE 990 PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12:

THE ORGANIZATION IS IN THE PROCESS OF IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES TO MONITOR

THEIR CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD DETERMINES#THE COMPENSATION OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 8.

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES THE 990 AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTIQN C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES), VARIOUS DOCUMENTS™AND POLICIES AVAILABLE UPON

WRITTEN REQUEST WHECH MUST INCLUDE ‘THESREASON FOR THE REQUEST.

FORM 990, BARY IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

OTHER PROFESSTONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 250,033.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,310.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 251, 343.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 251, 343.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

GAIN ON CURRENCY EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS -42,152.
532212 09-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Employer identification number
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783

SCHEDULE L, PART III

THE ORGANIZATION IS COMPRISED OF MEMBER ASSOCIATIONS AROUND THE WORLD.

EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS OF THESE ASSOCIATIONS ARE FREQUENTLY ELECTED TO

THE BOARD. THE ORGANIZATION MAKES GRANTS TO A NUMBER OF MEMBER

ASSOCIATIONS PRIMARILY IN FURTHURANCE OF RESEARCH STUDIES, TRAVEL TO

MEETINGS AND OUTREACH PROGRAMS. UNDER ILLINOIS LAWg¢ THESE GRANTS ARE

NOT CONSIDERED A CONFLICT OF INTEREST AS THERE IS NO)DIRECT BENEFIT TO

THESE INDIVIDUALS.

532212 09-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)



4562 Depreciation and Amortization OB To. 1049772
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 990 20 1 5
Department of the Treasury > Attach to your tax return. Attachment
Internal Revenue Service ~ (99) P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562. Sequence No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
C/0 KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. FFORM 990 PAGE 10 36-3366783
I Part | I Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |I.
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2 ’ 000 ’ 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -O-. If married filing separately, see instructions .. .......................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 W "t . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orlineg8 ... 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2014 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanlinessd™ ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2016. Add lines 9 and 10, less lined2 ... . . >| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part |l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Deynotinclude listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other thamylisted property) placed in service during
e taX Year A e 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election .1 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) ... . S0oderoooooio i S S 16 2,568.
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed propérty.) (See instructions.)
SectionfA
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed,in service,in tax years beginfing’before 2016 ~ 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in servige durifig,the tax year into one gr more generaljasset accounts, check here ....... .. > l:l
Section B 5 Assets,Placed in Service During, 2015 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b)y Month and (c) Basis for,depfeciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property.
d 10-year property.
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs, MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property / 89 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
I Part IV I Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from iNe 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 2 ;5 68.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ............................................ 23
516251

12-28-15  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2015)



ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL
Form 4562 (2015) C/0O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783 page 2

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns
(a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? I_l Yes I_l No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? |_| Yes |_| No
(@) 62%8 Bug(i:r!ess/ (d) Basis for Si:;):reciation ) (o) (h') ; EIe((:It)ed
(Rfvenietrs | pcedin | mestment | (L | snestmement | GERY | GOUUEG, | PChdicton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
I %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
: % S/L -
% S/
P % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page1 . W "t . 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and online 7, page 1 ......................... Sl 5. 29

Section B - Information on Use®©f Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "mere than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exeeptionito completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle \fehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (honcommuting) miles
AriVeNn

33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30through32 . . [

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Xes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours? . .

35 Was the vehicle used primarilyby afore
than 5% owner or related person?, . 1\ .

36 Is another vehicle available for‘personal
use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questiohs td'determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No

BN Oy S Y

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Ul
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2015 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2015 tax year

k(&

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where toreport ..................................................

516252 12-28-15 Form 4562 (2015)



Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

[Partll| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL

riebythe |C/O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. 36-3366783
gﬁ:gd;;i:or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

reum.see |JL101 LAKE COOK ROAD, NO. C

instructions. | ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

DEERFIELD, IL 60015

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) #~%, m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E7 01 « N

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (otherthan individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

MICHAEL LEFEVRE
® The books are inthe care of 0 64 GREAT SUFFOLK STREET - LONDON SE1 0OBL UNITED KINGDOM
Telephone No.p> 2079810880 Fax No. p

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of blisinessiin the United States, checkthisbox .. > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P> |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> l:l and attach a list with theinames and EINs of all members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until MAY 15 ’ 2017

5  For calendar year , or other tax yedf beginning JUL 1, 2015 ,andending JUN 30, 2016

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for lessithan,12 months, checksfeason: I_l Initial return |_| Final return

Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you needsthe gxtension

TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADBDITIONAL TIME TO GATHER INFORMATION
NECESSARY TO FILEWRAS COMPLETE AN ACCURATE TAX RETURN

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b | $ 0.
C Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature p> Title p» CPA-AGENT Date P>
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

523842
04-01-15



For Office Use Only

FederalD# 36-3366783 MO

Are contributions to the organization tax deductible?

& Ending 06/30/2016

DAY YR

Yes [ No

ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT

co# 01-025,

Form AG990-IL
Revised 3/05

258

PMT # Attorney General LISA MADIGAN State of lllinois
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601
AMT Report for the Fiscal Period:
Make Checks
Beginning 07/01/2015 Payableto [ ]
INIT ‘c",fa'r'i't'y“'s

Bureau Fund |:|

Date Organization was created:

Check all items attached:

Copy of IRS Return

Audited Financial Statements

Copy of Form IFC

$15.00 Annual Report Filing Fee

$100.00 Late Report Filing Fee
MO DAY YR

LEGAL ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE INTERNATIONAL Year-end
NAME C/0O KESSLER, ORLEAN, SILVER & CO. amounts
MAIL A) ASSETS A)$ 900,581.
ADDRESS 1101 LAKE COOK ROAD, NO. C B) LIABIISIMIES B) $ 214,692.
city,STATE DEERFIELD, IL C) NETASSETS C)$ 685,889.
zIPcobE 60015
I. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR: PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
D) PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVIGE REV. (GROSS AMTS.) 79.780% |[D)$ 1,665,483,
E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES 19.919% |E)$ 415,828.
F) OTHER REVENUES 0.300% [P $ 6,272.
G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100% |G)$ 2,087,583.
II. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H) OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE 75.229% |Hy$ 1,528,366.
I) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE % |1 $
J) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H'&l) 75.229% |)$ 1,528,366.
J1) JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INGLUDED'IN J):
K) GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS 12.955% |K)$ 263,198.
L) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J& K) 88.185% |L)$ 1,791,564.
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAINEXPENSE 7.393% |[M)$ 150,1095.
N) FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 4.422% |N)$ 89,847.
0) TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100% [0 2,031,606.
lll. SUMMARY OF'ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General'Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form IFC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100% |P)$ 0.
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % [Q)$
R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % |R)$
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:
S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS S) $ 0.
IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T) NAME, TITLEMICHAEL LEFEVRE, FINANCE & TECHNOLOGY MANAGER T $ 67,221.
U) NAME,TITLEJOHAN VOS, DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR U)$ 143,761.
V) NAME, TITLEMARC WORTMANN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR V) $ 127,802.
V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: SHARTASLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY § EXPENDED) List on back side of instructions
. CODE
5 W) DESCRIPTION: GRANTS TO MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS W) # 150
g X) DESCRIPTION: INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATION X) # 152
€ Y) DESCRIPTION: EDUCATION & AWARENESS OF ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE Y) # 300




7a.

7h.

10.

11.

12.

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION:

WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT?

HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF, EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY
COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY?

DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE
ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION?

HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE OWNS MORE
THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES?

IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON
OR ORGANIZATION?

DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFG).

DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENJ#OR LITERATURE COSTS
BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES?

IF "YES", ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ ; (if) THE AMOUNT
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES  $ ; (iii) THE AMOUNY ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT AND
GENERAL $ ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED,TO FUNDRAISING $

DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURROSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED PURPOSES?

HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION ORTAX EXEMPTION SUSPENDED OR
REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY?

WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, ORANY THEFT, DEFALCATION, MISAPPROPRIATION,
COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIQNALEUNDS?

LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS,OF THERINANEIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

LLOYDS BANK ,4LONDON, ENGLAND

ves | NO

NORTH SHORE COMMUNITY BANK, GLENCOE, IL

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: MICHAEL LEFEVRE - 2079810880

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT I (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT AND THE ATTACHED
DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE
ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND
AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: MARC WORTMANN

1.) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END.

2.) FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS. .

3.) REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR
NCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT T0 A TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
$100.00 PENALTY.

ANNE C. RUZICKA
a0 s PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Alzheimer's Disease International
London, SE1 OBL United Kingdom

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Alzheimer's DiseaseInternational (a not-for-
profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial positien asyof/June 30, 2015 and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the ye@fithen ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally a¢cepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance ofiinternal gofitrol relevantito the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free fromdmaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these finangfalstatements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generallyiaccepted’in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan ‘and perform the audit to optain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are fre¢”ffon‘material misstatement;

An audit involves perfofmingprocedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statemeats.@he procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessmentsgthe auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of théyfinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the 2015 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Alzheimer's Disease International as of June 30, 2015 and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements as of June 30, 2014, were audited by Ruzicka & Associates, Ltd., who merged with
Kessler, Orlean, Silver & Company, P.C., as of December 1, 2014, and whose report dated March 23, 2015,
expressed an unmodified opinion on these statements.

Respectfully submitted, 0
Wd Qéw /J/Z*‘"‘) ¢ @7
/ 7/

Kessler, Orlean, Silver & Company, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants o 6
Deerfield, Illinois \

March 15, 2016 Q



Alzheimer's Disease International

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2015 and 2014
2015 2014
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 293,312 $ - $ 293,312 $ 224,255 - 224,255
Accounts Receivable 3,161 - 3,161 305,407 - 305,407
Due from Conference 130,308 - 130,308 75,787 - 75,787
Grants and Contributions Receivable - Net of
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts of $10,000
for 2015 and $0 for 2014 - 427,223 427,223 - 310,523 310,523
Prepaid Expenses and Others 67,907 - 67,907 106,466 - 106,466
Total Current Assets 494,688 427,223 921,911 711,915 310,523 1,022,438
Property and Equipment
Furniture & Equipment 40,620 - 40,620 50,415 - 50,415
Less Accumulated Depreciation (36,209) - (36,209) (46,135) - (46,135)
Net Property and Equipment 4,411 - 4,411 4,280 - 4,280
Other Assets
Interfund Balance (48,197) 48497 - (125,406) 125,406 -
Total Assets $ 450,902 $ 475,420 $ 926,322 $ 590,789 435,929 1,026,718
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 254,258 $ - $ 254,258 $ 487,464 - 487,464
Total Current Liabilities 254,258 - 254,258 487,464 - 487,464
Net Assets 196,644 475,420 672,064 103,325 435,929 539,254
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 450,902 $ 475,420 $ 926,322 $ 590,789 435,929 1,026,718

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Alzheimer's Disease International

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Support and Revenue
Dues
Contributions and Grants
Conference Revenue
Interest and Other
In - Kind Contributions
Gain (Loss) on Currency Exchange
Transactions
Net Assets Released from Restrictions:
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions

Total Support and Revenue and
Assets Released from Restrictions

Expenses
Program Services
Conference
Information
Member Support and
Development
Promotion
Research

Total Program Services

Support Services
General and Administration
Fund Raising

Total Support Services
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2015 2014
Temporarily Percent of Temporarily Percent of
Unrestricted Restricted Support & Unrestricted Restricted Support &
Funds Funds Total Revenue Kunds Funds Total Revenue
$ 409,594 $ - $ 409,594 17.36% $4 381,075 $ - § 381,075 22.24%
265,799 826,809 1,092,608 46(32% 393,661 492,354 886,015 51.70%
872,833 - 872,833 37.00% 448,924 - 448,924 26.19%
95 - 95 0:00% 9,797 - 9,797 0.57%
13,790 - 13,790 0.58% 13,798 - 13,798 0.81%
(29,858) (29,858) -1.27% (25,813) (25,813) -1.51%
787,318 (787,318) - 0.00% 721,266 (721,266) - 0.00%
2,319,571 39,491 2,359,062 100000% 1,942,708 (228,912) 1,713,796 100.00%
912,559 - 912,559 38.68% 801,073 - 801,073 46.74%
57,948 - 57948 2:46% 66,525 - 66,525 3.88%
358,324 - 358,324 15.19% 515,733 - 515,733 30.09%
655,870 - 655,870 27.80% 682,386 - 682,386 39.82%
18,920 - 13,920 0.59% 16,525 - 16,525 0.96%
17998,622 - 1,998,622 84.72% 2,082,242 - 2,082,242 121.50%
142,049 - 142,049 6.02% 106,359 - 106,359 6.21%
85,582 - 85,582 3.63% 101,091 - 101,091 5.90%
227,630 - 227,630 9.65% 207,450 - 207,450 12.10%
2,226,252 - 2,226,252 94.37% 2,289,692 - 2,289,692 133.60%
93,319 39,491 132,810 5.63% (346,984) (228,912) (575,896) -33.60%
103,325 435,929 539,254 450,309 664,841 1,115,150
$ 196,644 $ 475,420 $ 672,064 $ 103,325 $ 435,929 $ 539,254

-4 -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



Alzheimer's Disease International

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Salaries and Related Expenses

Grants to Members

Regional Office Support

Dues Forgiveness - Hardship

Occupancy

Printing

Postage and Delivery

Insurance

Office Expense and Miscellaneous

Telephone and Internet

Professional Fees

Bad Debt

Conferences and Meetings Including
Travel and Accommodations

Total Expenses Before
Depreciation

Depreciation

Total

Percent of Total

2015
Program Services Support Services
Member Promotion Percent
Support & & General Fund of

Conference  Information Development Awareness Reseaxch Administration Raising Total Total
$ 62640 $ 35316 $ 102,305 $ 190,425  §( _d2w37 $ 81,827 $ 70233 § 554,883 24.92%
2,000 - 65,285 2,500 - - - 69,785 3.13%
- - 118,928 - - - - 118,928 5.34%
- - 1,614 = - - - 1,614 0.07%
5,799 3,269 9,514 17,770 1,123 5,833 6,534 49,842 2.24%
608 9,727 281 48,192 49 7,642 921 67,420 3.03%
4,780 7,452 67 18,471 11 2,966 82 33,829 1.52%
191 95 818 572 32 1,778 191 3,177 0.14%
1,636 396 1,763 2,827 131 7,391 2,557 16,701 0.75%
1,123 375 1,249 3,324 125 6,996 818 14,010 0.63%
113,852 1,058 2,306 158,169 223 12,477 1,337 289,422 13.00%
- - - - - 13,472 - 13,472 0.61%
719,567 56 54,102 242,508 19 1,051 2,502 989,815 44.46%
912,196 57,744 357,732 654,768 13,850 141,433 85,175 2,222,898 99.85%
363 204 592 1,102 70 616 407 3,354 0.15%
S 912559 T8 57,948 $ 358,324 $ 655870 § 13,920 $ 142,049 $ 85,582 § 2,226,252 100.00%

40.99% 2.60% 16.10% 29.46% 0.63% 6.38% 3.84% 100.00%

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Alzheimer's Disease International

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Salaries and Related Expenses

Grants to Members

Regional Office Support

Dues Forgiveness - Hardship

Occupancy

Printing

Postage and Delivery

Insurance

Office Expense and Miscellaneous

Telephone and Internet

Professional Fees

Bad Debt

Conferences and Meetings Including
Travel and Accommodations

Total Expenses Before
Depreciation

Depreciation

Total

Percent of Total

2014
Program Services Support Services
Member Promotion Percent
Support & & General Fund of

Conference  Information Development Awareness Reseaxch Administration Raising Total Total
$ 69,771 $ 38,230 $ 106,654 $ 203,558  ${ 449394 $ 65,681 $§ 81,157 § 579,445 25.31%
17,779 - 133,021 42,708 - - - 193,508 8.45%
- - 77,316 - - - - 77,316 3.38%
- - 13,732 - - - - 13,732 0.60%
5,983 3,369 9,121 16,810 1,181 5,911 6,512 48,887 2.14%
64,090 12,682 134 51,006 - 1,689 2,025 131,626 5.75%
857 9,532 4,966 14,673 - 913 - 30,941 1.35%
380 214 580 1,069 75 376 414 3,108 0.14%
42,384 1,208 5,522 6,985 423 4,314 3,379 64,215 2.80%
2,470 962 2,899 6,575 337 2,873 1,884 18,000 0.79%
191,097 - 26,752 106,418 - 13,814 - 338,081 14.77%
- - - - - 1,744 - 1,744 0.08%
405,680 - 134,148 230,948 - 8,469 5,086 784,331 34.25%
800,491 66,197 514,845 680,750 16,410 105,784 100,457 2,284,934 99.79%
582 328 888 1,636 115 575 634 4,758 0.21%
$8013073 T8 66,525 $ 515,733 $ 682386 $ 16,525 $ 106,359 $ 101,091 § 2,289,692 100.00%

34.99% 2.91% 22.52% 29.80% 0.72% 4.65% 4.42% 100.00%

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Alzheimer's Disease International

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets $ 132,810 $ (575,896)
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation 3,354 4,758
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable 302,246 (113,831)
Due from Conference (54,521) (19,617)
Grants and Contributions Receivable (116,700) 125,501
Prepaid Expenses and Others 38,559 (35,603)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (233,206) 91,168
Total Adjustments (60,268) 52,376
Net Cash Provided (Used) by OQperating ‘Activities 72,542 (523,520)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property and Equipment (3,485) (3,002)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 69,057 (526,522)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 224,255 750,777
Cash and CashdEquivalents, End of Year $ 293,312 $ 224,255
Supplemental Disglosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash Paid for Income Taxes $ - $ -
Cash Paid for Interest $ - $ -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-7 -



Alzheimer's Disease International

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization
Alzheimer's Disease International: The International Federation of Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders

Societies, Inc. (ADI) was incorporated in 1985 as a world wide organization to: advance the well-being of people with
dementia, their families and caregivers; provide a world wide forum to foster discussion, research, education and
public policy about dementia; foster the development of voluntary associations; and facilitate cooperation among
international organizations.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of ADI have been prepared on the accrual basis of agcountingin accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).

Revenue Recognition

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricteduseunless specifically restricted by the donor. Grants
and other contributions that are restricted by the donor are recorded as®t€mporarily restricted support. When a donor
restriction is met either because the time restriction has expired orgexpenditures that satisfy the restriction are made,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestmietedynet’assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Membership Dues

Membership dues are based on the size of thelmember organization. gFer 20¥S\minimum dues ranged from $11,248 to
$225 and for 2014 from $10,920 to $218 with the,four largest members paying significantly more based on a historic
percentage of their revenues. Dues arepayable at the beginningofithegyear on July 31 for the fiscal year and are based
on the prior year-end financial stafements. ADI computes,the dues basedupon the prior year dues plus the agreed
upon increase (3% for 2015 and2014).

Cash and Equivalents
For purposes of the statementstef.eash flows, ADI considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Reccivablé
Accounts Receivable consists of advances and outstanding membership dues which are due within a year or less.
Management considers all receivables to be 100% collectible.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost or at estimated value on date of donation. All purchases in excess of £200
(British Pounds) are capitalized while lesser amounts are charged to expense. Depreciation on property and equipment
is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to five
years. Gains and losses from the sale of property and equipment are included in income. Maintenance and repairs are
charged to operations.




Alzheimer's Disease International

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

In-Kind Contributions

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services either (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the
Organization. Donations of other items such as space, supplies, food and printing are recorded as their estimated fair
value at the date of donation.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing programs and supporting services have been summarizedten ayfunctional basis in the statement
of activities and in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among the programs
and supporting services in a direct functional method, when applicable, andson the basis of proportional use of the
service provided.

Fair Value Disclosures

The fair value of financial instruments including cash and cash.equivalents, grants and other receivables, prepaid
expenses and other assets, accounts payable and accrued liabilitiessapproximates the carrying values, principally
because of the short maturity of these loans.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows thedecommendation of FASB.Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-
210-45. Under ASC 958-210-45, ADI is requized to report informatiemyegatding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestrictedinet assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. For the year ended¥ime 30, 2015 ADI had$1963644 of unrestricted net assets and $475,420 of
temporarily restricted net assets. Por the year ended June 30,2014 the ADI had $103,325 of unrestricted net assets and
$435,929 of temporarily restricted netassets. ADI had no permanently restricted assets in either year.

Income Taxes

ADI is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The tax exempt purpose,and the nature in which it operates is described above. ADI continues to operate in
compliance withits tax exempt purpose. Management does not believe that its financial statements include uncertain
tax positions.

ADI files an U.S. federal informational tax return. The federal tax return of the Organization for tax years 2012, 2013,
and 2014 can be subject to examinations by tax authorities, generally for three years after they were filed. ADI
recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.
At June 30, 2015 and 2014 there was no interest or penalties relating to income taxes recognized in the statement of
activities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 15, 2016, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.




Alzheimer's Disease International

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 2 — Grants and Contributions Receivable

Grants and contributions receivable consist of grants and contributions receivable from organizations and individuals
which are due within a year or less. Grants and contributions receivable is stated at the amount due from organizations
and individuals less an allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is based on management’s assessment of the ability,to collect contributions and
grants receivable based upon historical collection. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the allowance for doubtful accounts
was $10,000 and $0 respectively.

Note 3 — Due from Conference

ADI entered into a contract for the planning, administration, and organizatieft 0f the Annual International Conference.
As of June 30, 2015, the Organization is owed $130,308 in proceedssfrom the®2015 Annual International Conference
from the conference organizer. ADI received the proceeds in their entirety in the current fiscal year.

Note 4 -Reserve

The Board of Directors has determined that a reser¥e of approximately 6 to 8 months of core functions of the
organization is desirable. Core functions includesnaimtenance of a central éffice, a buffer to sustain the conference and
travel and activities with essential international commitments includinga maodest contingency. Based on current
expenses, core functions are approximately $750,000 per year resultingyin a'desired reserve of $375,000 to $500,000.

Note 5 — Major Support

ADI received approximately 65%in 20 'S¥and 66% inf2014 of itssdues revenues from two member organizations.
Major gifts totaling approximately $627000 were received from two sources in 2015 and totaling approximately
$642,000 were received from two sources in 2014. In additief1, in 2014 ADI received the balance of a bequest of
$204,262.

Note 6 — In-Kind Contributions

A nominal amountiin expenses for telephone and related costs of the Chairman of ADI were contributed directly by the
Chair in the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014. These expenses have not been reflected in these financial
statements. Travel and related expense of other Board members were also contributed directly or through
sponsorships. These expenses have not been captured or reflected in these financial statements. In 2015 and 2014,
ADI received a 50% discount from their mailing service which has been recorded in the financial statements. In 2014,
ADI received rent free space for an event which also has been recorded in the financial statements.

Note 7 — Programs

The major activities of ADI include an annual international conference; printing of educational materials (newsletter,
fact sheets and booklets); assistance to members; development of new Alzheimer associations including the Alzheimer
University - a program designed to strengthen the work of Alzheimer associations and World Alzheimer’s Month. The
international conference is coordinated and planned by the association with the assistance of a conference organizer.
The 2015 conference was held in Perth and the 2014 conference was held in Puerto Rico.
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Alzheimer's Disease International

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 7 — Programs
The following is a summary of the conference activity including ADI staff and administration:

2015 2014

Support and Revenue
Registration, Accomodations and Tours $ 550,326 $ 207,996

Sponsors and Contributions 322,507 244,008
Total Support and Revenue 872,833 448,924
Expenses
Grants 2,000 17,779
Venue Costs 592,685 389,465
Professional Conference Administration 119,194 191,097
Conference Host 14,941 3,174
Other Conference Costs 191,789 199,558
Total Expenses 9124559 801,073
Net Conference Contribution (Loss) $ (39,726) $ (352,149)

Note 8 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are comprised of the following:

2015 2014

Restricted Grants for

Alzheimer UniverSity $ 75,273 $ 25,000

Member Suppott 135,000 -

World Alzheimer'siMonth 31,942 -

Various Alzheimer Reports 30,000 66,745

Regional Support 78,000 300,638

Global Alliances 94,495

Other Programs 30,710 43,546
Total $ 475,420 $ 435,929

Note 9 — Commitment for Conference and Coordinator

ADI has entered into contracts for the planning, administration, and organization of the Annual Congresses though
2017. Minimum annual fees were $30,000 for 2016 and $235,000 for 2017.

In addition, ADI has entered into venue commitments for the 2016 conference in Hungary with a minimum revenue
guarantee of $332,000.
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Alzheimer's Disease International

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 10 — Lease Commitment

ADI entered into an office space lease dated February 9, 2015 and ending January 30, 2020. Minimum annual rentals
were approximately $29,097 for the first year, $30,670 for the second year, $32,242 for the third year, and $33,029 for
the last two years. The monthly rent includes a service charge for cleaning, maintenance and utilities. Occupancy
expense for 2015 was $49,842 including cleaning, maintenance, and utilities.

The minimum lease requirements are the following:

Mimimum Lease Requirements

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2016 $ 29,752
2017 31,325
2018 32,570
2019 333029
2020 19,267
Total $ 145,943

ADI entered into an office space lease dateddMay 19932090 and ending January 30, 2015. Minimum annual rentals
were approximately $31,500 per year including,a seryice charge for gleaning}maintenance and utilities. The minimum
annual rent for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2005¢1s $18,375. Refit expense for 2014 was $48,887 including cleaning,
maintenance, and utilities.
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